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Barnett, Donna L. (BEL)

From: Suetake, Nina (ATG) <nina.suetake@atg.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Wendy Gerlitz (PSEDRS); Barnett, Donna L. (BEL); Kara Durbin (PSEDRS)
Cc: Dahl, Corey J (ATG); Tam, Aaron (ATG)
Subject: PSE CEIP Condition 28

Hi Wendy, 

After reviewing the order and our comments, Public Counsel is fine with the company’s proposed treatment of 
Condition 28. I let Amanda Goodin (NWEC/FC) know that Public Counsel was fine with your proposed approach with 
respect to our own public participation plan conditions. NWEC and Front and Centered may have separate concerns 
from Public Counsel though. This email is just Public Counsel’s response and does not represent the views of NWEC or 
Front and Centered. 

Nina Suetake 
Assistant Attorney General 
Public Counsel Unit | Washington State Office of the Attorney General 
800 5th Ave, Suite 2000 | Seattle, WA 98104  
Office Phone: (206) 389‐2055 | Mobile: (206) 430‐2422 
Pronouns:she/her 
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